



# DRAGIC AUGUSTA- VALERIA

## SUMMARY

Mrs.Dragic co-founded the Superbet Group in 2008 with Mr Sacha Dragic. Since opening their first shop more than a decade ago, the Group has since grown to be the clear Romanian market-leader, expand internationally and include multiple brands across Europe.

Superbet Group operates a leading online offering powered by proprietary technology built in their Tech Hubs in Bucharest, Zagreb and London, a network of 1,000+ national betting agencies across its markets, and a global team of ~4,800 employees. In 2019, Superbet secured a €175m minority investment from Blackstone, a US based global investment Group, to supercharge its growth.

## EDUCATION

Carol Davila University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Bucharest,1986-1992

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### 2019 - present

Occupation or position held: Chairwoman  
Name of employer: Superbet Foundation, Bucharest, Romania  
Type of business or sector: Philanthropy

---

### 2018 - 2020

Occupation or position held: CHRO  
Name of employer: Superbet Group, Romania/Poland/UK/Croatia/Serbia  
Type of business or sector: Betting Industry

---

### 2008 - 2017

Occupation or position held: Co-founder, HR and Legal Director  
Name of employer: Superbet Group, Romania  
Type of business or sector: Betting Industry

---

### 2006 - May 2008

Occupation or position held: Country Manager  
Name of employer: Mozart Servicii, Bucharest, Romania  
Type of business or sector: Betting Industry

---

**2000 - 2006**

Occupation or position held: HR and Legal Director

Name of employer: Woodex SA, Orsova, Romania

Type of business or sector: Wood Industry

---

**1994 - 2000**

Occupation or position held: Surgeon / Ophthalmologist

Name of employer: Military Hospital / Ophthalmic

Emergency Hospital, Bucharest, Romania

Type of business or sector: Medical

---

**1992 - 1993**

Occupation or position held: Medical Intern

Name of employer: Coltea Hospital, Bucharest, Romania

Type of business or sector: Medical

**SKILLS / COMPETENCES**

**Organizational skills and competences:** Managing of workflow, people, activities; strong organizing and prioritizing skills; experience in more business lines / support functions; strong working knowledge of and experience in HR;

**Professional skills and competences:** Capacity to quickly provide sound judgment on a variety of complex non-routine issues and provide clear recommendations; leadership; coaching;

**Behavioral skills:** Results oriented; customer oriented; listening, negotiation, conflict management skills; embody change; proactive;